

Keldine Hull

Writer | Author | Screenwriter

Los Angeles | www.keldine.com | keldinehull@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Experienced writer with expertise in entertainment, interviews, editorials, and story pitching | skilled researcher | social media savvy | proficient on both MAC and PC programs as well as web page analytics, SEO, and keywords | working relationship with PR companies

Experience

May 2017- present Inspirer Magazine www.inspirer.life

Staff Writer

- Print and online publication with focus on women in entertainment
- **High profile interviews**
- **Story pitching**
- Editing
- **Quick turnaround on tight deadlines**

January 2018- present SOVO// Magazine sovomagazine.com

Staff Writer

- Print and online publication with focus on arts and entertainment
- Story pitching
- Interviews

October 2017- present Santa Clarita Magazine santaclaritamagazine.com

Contributing Writer

- Santa Clarita focused
- Interviews with local celebrities and entrepreneurs
- Executing editor's vision for story direction

April 2018- present Mirror Media Group thepridela.com

smmirror.com

Staff Writer

- Social and economic stories
- Local news and events
- Historical places
- **Researching California history with a focus on the Westside**
- Story pitching

June 2018- present Discover Hollywood discoverhollywood.com

Contributing Writer

- Hollywood focused
- **Wrote cover stories on Crossroads of the World and the Villa Carlotta**
- Researching Hollywood history

October 2017- present Freelance Writer	LA Pulse Magazine	www.lapulsemag.com
2008- 2011 Freelance Writer	Skope Magazine	www.skopemag.com
1999- 2001 Columnist	Rockland County Times	Nyack, New York
December 2017 Author Children's story	"The Lonely Old Record Store"	Amoeba Music Amazon & bn.com
January 2018- present Screenwriter	"Fobia"- feature length film	currently in pre- production

References

Available upon request

Education

Clarkstown South High School
Marquette University
Los Angeles Valley College